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(U) OFFICE OF THE INSPECTOR GENERAL 

(U) Chartered by the NSA Director and by statute, the Office of the Inspector 
General conducts audits, investigations, inspections, and special studies. Its 
mission is to ensure the integrity, efficiency, and effectiveness of NSA operations, 
provide intelligence oversight, protect against fraud, waste, and mismanagement of 
resources by the Agency and its affiliates, and ensure that NSA activities comply 
with the law. The OIG also serves as an ombudsman, assisting NSA/CSS 
employees, civilian and military. 

(U) AUDITS 

(U) The audit function provides independent assessments of programs and 
organizations. Performance audits evaluate the effectiveness and efficiency of 
entities and programs and their internal controls. Financial audits determine the 
accuracy of the Agency's financial statements. All audits are conducted in 
accordance with standards established by the Comptroller General of the United 
States. 

(U) INVESTIGATIONS 

(U) The OIG administers a system for receiving complaints (including anonymous 
tips) about fraud, waste, and mismanagement. Investigations may be undertaken in 
response to those complaints, at the request of management, as the result of 
irregularities that surface during inspections and audits, or at the initiative of the 
Inspector General. 

(U) INTELLIGENCE OVERSIGHT 

(U) Intelligence oversight is designed to insure that Agency intelligence functions 
comply with federal law, executive orders, and DoD and NSA policies. The IO 
mission is grounded in Executive Order 12333, which establishes broad principles 
under which IC components must accomplish their missions. 

(U) FIELD INSPECTIONS 

(U) Inspections are organizational reviews that assess the effectiveness and 
efficiency of Agency components. The Field Inspections Division also partners 
with Inspectors General of the Service Cryptologic Elements and other IC entities 
to jointly inspect consolidated cryptologic facilities. 
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I. (U) SUMMARY 

(b ) (3 ) - P . L . 86 - 36 
(b ) ( 6 ) 

IV-13-0033 

(U/~) Thi~ !n_v_e~tigatK>n·wa5 coricf~ct~d)n responst: to a~omplaint allesi~g liiat 
I Hriisused his government.travel c~~it card (GTCq by using it for 'non-tra .. ve-,1-r--el ... a~ted"""I"" __ _. 
purchases. Analysis ofGTCC s_tate"ments fr~m January 2011 t" December 2012 revealed multiple 
instances of personal ch~r~; as well as~~ late and returned;payments. · ~ 

(U//~) estified that he used hi~ 9,:r_(½ for.personal expense~ I -
While he stated that he "did not think it was a problem" to 

.. u_s_e ...... ,s-G""''"'"T""'c""'c!!"', .,,.o_r_p_e-rs-o-na_.p-u-rc...-a-s-es-, ..-..u-re_a.,.1,...zed that it was "P.robably not allo~ed." He suggested that 
he rationalized that as long as he paid.the bill, it would not be P.roblematic because the card was registered 
to his name and it was his liability tcfP,0-Y the account. His use;ofthe GTCC was:_most frequent during 
late May to early September 2012: ~hen there were in excess of I 00 char es total,ing over $3,200. A 
delinquency notice was sent t~ _.' land his supervisor · on ~eptember 12, 2012. 
I iimmediately addressed the delinquency with"""'" ___ .nd confisc~ed the GTCC. The 

balance.has been paid and I ~urrently does not have acces~ to his GTCC-, . ' 

(U//F'e1)U~. We concluded that based on the preponderance of the ~vidence,1 lnisused his 
GTCC by us~ng it for purchases that were not related to govemmei;it travel. Additionally, he repeatedly 
failed to pay His GTCC balance in a timely manner. His actions were in violation of5 C.F.R. § 2635.101 
Basic Obligatio'n,of Public Service; 5 C.F.R. § 2635.704 Use ofQ~vemment Property; 5 C.F.R. 
§ 2635.809 Just Ftnancial Obligations; DoD Financial Managenrent Regulation (FMR) §7004.14-R. 
Volume 9, Chapter'J, Subparagraph 031003, Misuse; and NSA/~SS PMM Chapter 366 § 1-3 (h), General 
Principles for On-The~Job Conduct and§ 2-2 (t) Personnel Secl,lrity Requirements. 

(b ) (3 ) - P . L . 86- 36 r 
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II. (U) BACKGROUND 

j (b) (3) - P . L . 

_ (b ) (6) 
86-36 

(U) Introduction 

, , ·., He currently serves in a non-
SUP.e vtso ostt OIT one e as, e or approx1ma e etg mon s. Prior to this assignment, he was 

.,.t_h...,_ ______ ......,vl_1e ... ~ ... ~ .. h.e,m'anaged or provided::?versight to approxim~iel)1 I 
------....1111L....--._.:.1· 'ad one TOY, in June ~~11, during the period.of review.: 

'• 

(U) Applicable Authorities 
(b) ( 3 ) - P . L . 86-36 

(U/ffOUO~ The investigation looked at possible violations of the following authorities. Full 
citations are contained in Appendix A. 

- (U) 5 C.F.R. § 2635.101 Basic Obligation of Public Service, Subpart A: General 
Provisions 

- (U) 5 C.F.R. § 2635.704 (a) Use of Government Property 

- (U) 5 C.F.R. § 263S.809 Just Financial Obligations 

- (U) DoD Financial Management Regulation (FMR) §7004.14- R, Volume 9, Chapter 3 , 
Subparagraph 031003, Misuse 

- (U//~) NSA/CSS PMM, Chapter 366, § 1-3, (h), General Principles for On-The­
Job Conduct and§ 2-2. ({), Personnel Security Requirements 

UNCLASSIFIED17'1Oft. Otttet-AL USE Oi','LY 
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____ , _ __ ,_., 

.... _, ¥ 
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Ill. (U) FINDINGS 

(U//fi't)~~ Did .. ! ____ !misuse his government travel credit card? 

(U/fif01;0) CONCLUSION:. ~ubstantiated. The preponderance of the evidence supports the 
conclusion that I lmisused-b~s issued GTCC, in violation of 5 C.F.R. § 2635.10 I Basic 
Obligation of Public Service;-5.C:F.R. § 26)5.704 Use ofGovemment Property; 5 C.F.R. 
§ 2635.809 Just Financial ObligatioM;. Doff fi.n.ancial Management Regulation (FMR) 
§7004.14-R, Volume 9, Chapter 3, Subpa~agrapb~·ID.03, Misuse; and NSNCSS PMM Chapter 
366 § 1-3 (h), General Principles for On-The-Job Co~~nd § 2-2 (f) Personnel Security 
Requirements. · ··--.. 

(U) Evidence 

1. (U:W0~0) Documentary Evidence 

I (b l (3l - P . L . 86-36 
• (b ) (6) 

,J I 
.. ~ ,{ ·-,. /, ,, ...... /, , , 

# • /' r I I 

, , . /, 
, , . . ,,, , 

.. . ,, , 
'' '. 

#,. f • ,,.,, I I I 

----. , .. , (wer~:fob,fained for the perio~ of January 2011 
,, ,,, , 

,, ,,, , 
,, ,,, , 

. . . . 
,, , , 

(U//F.0t;0) Delinquency Notices. ~e~~n deli~~enc'~ notices sent to! ~etween 
May 20 IO and September 2012, r~garding his ~:rec account were obtained. (AP,pendix C) 

, ', , ,:', I ,' I 

(U//F0ti0) NSA/CSS Cor~te Travel ~·ram ~ssue 01- 2008 (Revision to ls~ue 01-
2008) July 2009, Depart.-ient of Defense=Govemment Travel Card Procedures. This 
guidance is published o,n' the BF212, Trll,i~i Enti,tiements web page and it details t~e basic 
NSA/CSS policy an,d,procedures for use,ofthe PTCC. (Appendix D) 

(U// E-or&i(rromj _::: ; ~•ted September 13, 2012. This'e-maill 
supervtsor,I · • 1' hlrovides an explanation from! _ 

where,_m_e-,ex-p.-a""m-s""" is personal,11s~ of the G·T.<;C. (Appendix E) ..._ __ _ 

(U//F0Jj~, E-mail fro~ :': ~f212, ~~avel l:_ntitlements. This e-mail states that 
! _had one travel cl~"!·8urmg t~-pe"riod-o(r:ey!e_~; in_ ~une 2011. 

: .' ; ·•.: ... I (bl (3l - P . L . 86-36 

2. (U/lf0t:10, Testimonial Evidence -
' 

(U.'/f6t:10~._ __ ~----------

(U.'/FOUO,_! __ ..,..:_!was interviewed on February 7, 2013, and provided the following 
sworn testimony: ' 

(U,'/fOUOt !thought that since the GTCC was in his name, the liability for the 
charges was his and it was not a problem to use the G"I'CC, as long as he was able to satisfy 

UNCLASSIFIED/ffOR OfFICI,4f: YSE 01't!L¥ 
1 
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the debt each month. From January 2011 to April 2012, there were several periods where 
I tnade personal purchases on his GTCC. He explained that he thought the smal I 
charges'v,:ould not draw attention as long as the account was paid. I !GTCC 
activity wlls reviewed for the past tv.·o years. There were charges in April•, May, August, 
November an'd pecember 2011 as well as January, May, June, July, Augu~t and September 
2012 that were rt0t in conjunction with any government traveLj I I !Additionally, there were many insta1?ces oJ delinquency 
notices, as well as late-~rr& r.eh~rned payments. Upon reviewing his GTC(: statements for a 
two year period, he admht~d thaft11e~e, ~vas a pattern of use of the GTCC f9r personal 
purchases. In May 2012, his 9TCC use be(.,'am~ ~nuch more frequent, and tie knew'~e was 

in• in to a situation where 'he would not be able to pay the balance on tpe credit ca,rd. He 

pon; 1.1 __ er , 

clarification,.._ __ __. -e· c -Of ril5l U,jf!~'-'_'tha_t._us_ing 
the GTCC for persona p~rchases was nol-<!llowed. · - . . -·-·=··s 

• •• , (b)( 6) 

..,_ __ ;,;,;,,;...;,;;.;..;.;..i;;i..;t;;,.;he d~linquen~y notice in September 2012,I I .. 
supervisor questi~nedi labout the charges on:th~_Gn:c· :'.t 
because 1ad not t~aveled re'cep~ly. :~t- t~'ii~ ~iQ,IJ _ ~ Gorifis~ated , .;· / 

T _ ~~Q_~Qntmue&-te hav~ ~u~tody of •t, .[ . -· · ?outd :n~t reca,U. ff ~ny 
r-------------01.'biti-prevmCJS suJie!"isors had _spoken to him a'flt!r_r.eceM?~ anypft e oth~r~elin~uen,cy 

(b) ( 3 ) _ p . 1 . 86 _ 3 6 I notices. He ~ould noi speci(i~a11y·re1:al!_~ny.0f che dalj~qut!rt~~es, la_te paym,e~t~~r ret~ned 
__________ _,__ payments prior to September 2lrl~,,: · · ·.. ·. ·:. • : •,', •, 

':l;- ---- .-·· ·--. ·-. -._ ':, •• ,,!,' ;, 

:~, 19) I . · · .. li,°p[cally pays his GTcc-.;,;,;,,~,11,,0;,;,,,:!ii. ~.,.,,;,a,..r-'7 
l ____ ~ystem. He aefli'ed·e¥er s~e_kJn an. reim et \ 't, from t~ 

:,~o~~hment fo, a~y personal charges to his GTCC. and 

p,aid,~~:· b.~lance on -h.i~ ? TCC. (b) (,S) 
(b) f 6) 

- P . L . 

tiJ1~i-. ' • - - l,,,,l"l"( _____ ..:..., _____ .J 

(~;{l-9;.,~ ... -. ....;.---1was inte;;i~wed. on January 24, 2:,0.1-?'!.-~:i)i-°~;i~x~~'the foilowing .... 

s~~ tes*n~h~: • > • •• : :_:_:_:.- -·-·· • .,-:· :: : : : • 

, , · · pas beent - : · · .. : · : y;~-p~r-v,i~or rp;-_:aP-<~~;~-~~j : seven mont~. 
________ ....,.....,.;.... __ ,.....1but reviousl servetl-¥th h~e 

he wa~ resJX?Qs.ibtt!", or the oversight o , ,, ~;as 
I ~rt;viou_s supervisor. ----~~---------..... ---....... 

(U/~) l ·Jreceived an e-m~i-1'1\~~r:c,ation in,s'~~t~mb~ 2012 ih~t-----
GTGC ai;count was past 'due. He bee m'e,concerped because, he kr·n;..e;.;.;.a, ____ ,1,;.;;:;,_;;not 
trav~led tecentl . He confronted . · who explaineo tha 

', nfonned.._ ___ ..-_1at e was o 1ga e to repo 1e met en o e 
, ever reviewed the,credit card state1 e~1ts and did net know the exact nature of 

.. t-he-- -cl-1a_r_g-es ... '?n the G'J'CC. I lfelt that · h<?uld not be in possession of his 
GTCC, and confiscated the card so that~ ___ _. ou ld not·be tempted to misuse the card 
again. I !still has the card in his possession. I ~1as no current need for a 

UNCLASSIFIEDJ)'f!'Oft Ofi'PfCf?tL USE g,-•LY 
4 
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I (b) (3 ) - P . L . 86-36 1 

r(_i_T_C_'C_' . ..,1 ___ ___.l1s-l;n~~,,-are of any other jnstances of misuse or delinquency by 

IV-13-0033 

I I······ ······· ·········\· ··1 :~: :~: - P . L . 86-36 1 

-:! ,, 
(U) Analysis and Conclusions ,. , , 

, q ,, , , 
,', ,, , , 

,, .,, I I I I 

'a. :;i·-:.:.~ftwo years for! . lw~~;,Teviewed, 
·, . · etween May 2010 and Septe111ber;~0 12. 

&:,,;,;;.;.;.;.;;;.;..:;.;:,.;.;;;u...--..--~TCC statements reflect 132·charges. 
vit · · lso used 

L..---""'!"""---,..:-------,.----,...---------- Furt~~r. there 
. · J:iatwere, not in conjunction with TOY travel. The m!',Jority of 

.,:..;~-=;;.:7:.-,-l""l""".c._a .. r es occurred from Mav 20 12 to September 2012. Du ·n th 
titl}e; tate'd he H 

----r~::::::::-;·~-~-ru1l e s,m, ar tx~ ~~~i,~,;; ;o-.- ;·~~~;;;s~~.-... . . . via e-mail on Septembe; ~3,~~12. 

(b) (
6

) r (U/JfOt:f0;~he first delinq~~ncy notification obtained during this investigation ~~s sent to 
I Ion May 26, 7-010. It is unknown if the charges relating to this delinqa,e1tcy were 

for official travel or wc;te personal in nature. Over the course of two years, he w~s jssued six 
delinquency notices. ,l-f.e made two late payments that were later returned, resultipg in further 
delinquency. I lwas unable to specifically recall any of the delinquenci~s: late 
payments or returned payments prior to September 2012. He could not recall if l(ny of his 
previous supervisors ever addressed the delinquency notices. 

(U//f'OU8) The preponderance of the evidence supports the conclusion th,;.:a::.t .. 1--..... r--i 
misused his issued GTCC. The review ofGTCC documents revealed thatl had a 
pattern of misuse, late payments and returned payments on his GTCC account between May 
2010 and September 2012. His actions were in violation of 5 C.F.R. § 2635.101 Basic 
Obligation of Public Service; 5 C.F.R. § 2635.704 Use of Government Property; 5 C.F.R. 
§ 2635.809 Just Financial Obligations; DoD Financial Management Regulation (FMR) 
§7004.14-R, Volume 9, Chapter 3, Subparagraph 031003, Misuse; and NSA/CSS PMM 
Chapter 366 § 1-3 (h), General Principles for On-The-Job Conduct and § 2-2 (f) Personnel 
Security Requirements. 

UNCLASSIFIED;tf()R. Off'JCtAL tf9f OHL}' 
5 
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IV. (U) RESPONSE TO TENTATIVE CONCLUSION 

~ 
(U//~ ) ! !n:s1ned from the. ~-5-A prior to the completion of this investigation. 
His resignation was effectiv I Tentative Conclusions were sent via registered 
mail to! !home address but, according to the United States Postal Service. the 
letter was neve~ a~cepted by the recipient and is being returned to the sender. 

. ' 
•, 
\ 

(b) (3) - P . L . 86-36 
(b) ( 6) 

UNCLASSIFIED/tTOR Offf Cn\L l:lSE ONL¥ 
(i 
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V. (U) CONCLUSION 

(U/l'FOUQ.) The preponderance of the evidence supports the conclusion that._l ___ _. 
misused his issued GTCC, in violation of 5 C.F.R. § 2635.10 I Basic Obligation of P~olic 
Service: 5 C.F.R. § 2635.704 Use of Government Property; 5 C.F.R. § 2635.809 Just 'Financial 
Obligations; DoD Financial Management Regulation (FMR) §7004.14-R, Volume-9, Chapter 3, 
Subparagraph 031003, Misuse; and NSNCSS PMM Chapter 366 § 1-3 (h), GerJei-al Principles 
for On-The-Job Conduct and§ 2-2 (I) Personnel Security Requirements. ' 

{b) (3) - P . L . 86- 36 
(b) ( 6 ) 

UNCLASSIFIED/24'0R OfRCl,tL f:lSE ONLY 
7 
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VI. (U) DISTRIBUTION OF RESULTS 

(U!ffOUQ.) A copy or summary of this report of investigation will be provided to: 

I. OGC. Administrative Law, D23, for infonnation, and; 

2. Q234, Special Actions, for information and any appropriate action. 

Concurred by: 

\ Invesugator 

stant Inspector Genera 
for 

Investigations 

·1 (b ) (3 ) - P . L . 86- 36 1 

UNCLASSIFIED11'fiOft OfflCtAL f.f§f 0~%¥ 
8 
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APPENDIX A 

(U) Applicable Authorities 

Personnel Privileged I1tfonnation 
UNCLASSIFlED//FOR Off1Cli4.ls l,1€,e ONfsY 
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(U) 5 CFR, § 2635.101, Basic Obligation of Public Service, Subpart A: General 

Provisions 

b. 9. (U) Employees shall protect and conserve Federal property and shall not use it for other 

than authoriz.ed activities. 

cu, 5 CFR, § 2635.704, (a), Use of Government Property 

a. (U) Standard. An employee has a duty to protect and conserve Government property and shall 

not use such property, or allow its use, for other than authorized purposes. 

(U) 5 CFR, § 2635.809, Just Financial Obligations 

(U) Employees shall satisfy in good faith their obligations as citizens, including all just financial 

obligations, especially those such as Federal, State, or local taxes that are imposed by law. For 

purposes of this section, a just financial obligation includes any financial obligations 

acknowledged by the employee or reduced to judgment by a court. In good faith means an honest 

intention to fulfill any j ust financial obligation in a timely manner. In the event of a dispute 

between an employee and an alleged creditor, this section does not require an agency to 

determine the validity or amount of the disputed debt or to collect a debt on the alleged creditor' s 

behalf. 

(U) OoO Financial Management Regulation (FMR) §7004.14-R, Volume 9, Chapter 3, 

Subparagraph 031003, Misuse 

Misuse of the GTCC will not be tolerated. Commanders/supervisors will ensure GTCCs are 

issued only for official travel related expenses. Examples of misuse include, but are not limited 

to: 

(a) expenses related to personal. family, or household purposes. 

(b) cash withdrawals from ATMs or banks when not related to official Government 

travel requirements, 

(c) intentional failure to pay undisputed charges in a timely manner, and 

(d) ATM cash withdrawals taken more than three days prior to the otlicial Government 

travel. 

Cardholders who misuse their GTCC may be subject to administrative or disciplinary action, as 

appropriate. 

(U/lf8WQ) NSA/CSS PMM, Chapter 366, Section 1-3, (h), General Principles for On-The­

Job Conduct 

1-3. (UUf'Qlel~ Generally, every employee is expected to: 

UNCLASSIFIED/;'rOR OFPICl,tt HS£ Oi\'b¥ 
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H. (lJ,'/fOUO? Conserve, protect. and properly use Federal funds, property, equipment. and 
materials. 

(U/fl"8~9} NSA/CSS PMM, Chapter 366, Section 2-2, (f) Personnel Security Requirements 

2-2. (U//.,.OUO} Employees granted access to classified infonnation and Sensitive Compartmented 
Information must be stable; trustworthy; reliable; of excellent character, judgment, and discretion; and 
of unquestioned loyalty to the United States. Any conduct, including off-duty conduct, that brings into 
question these character traits may be cause for appropriate security action and in some cases 
administrative action. The following illustrations are provided as examples and are not inclusive: 

F. (U/tl-Ot.10~ Intentional and irresponsible disregard for just financial obligations. 

UNCLASSIF1ED/2'FOR OFHCl24'5 YeE 0Nb¥ 
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APPENDIX B 

(UHFE>IJ~ GTCC Statements 
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Statement Detail 

(b) (3 ) - P . L . 86- 36 
(b) ( 6) 

. . 
.. · · Cardholder Stateme't)t 

Page I of I 

Cardholder 
Product Type 
Default MAC 

I I fAAVEL • ind1v1dualty B~ie<I 
Account Number I t 
Statement Period 12/2412610 - 611211211 

Previous Balance 
Purch ..... 
Other Debits 

post date 

- 01/2112011 

tHll ac,· ! 
rcf nllll 
tran code 

tran date 

01121120 II 

s 
s 
s 

1.039.31 
0 00 
000 

Total Payments 
Previous Disputes 

-other Credits 

last alloc date time 

$ 300.00 
NIA 

S 0.00 

merchant 

··End of Statement-• 

Statement Status 

Total Amount Due 
Current Disputes 
Statement Total 
Tax Total 

s 

s 
s 

New 

739.31 
NIA 

-300.00 

000 

amount status 

; l1j :l lni 

I · f' l l•! llt ;\! 
,·,,· .; , are' 
,)I,., c.JitlL· 

s .300 00 

s 
s 

300.00 
·300.00 

0 
NIA 

https://v.-ww.cards.citidirect.com/StmlPrint.asp'?id= 13697211 &inq=O&option=O& _ TS=58... l / I 612013 
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Statement Detail 

(b) (3) - P . L . 86-36 
(b) ( 6) 

Pagel of,I 

Car.tfh9ld,ttr-$tatem~t 
"' "' . _. . . ' . . , '.. ' 

Cardholder 
~Type 
DefluttMAC 

.. , -----..:...--1 Account Number ------• 
TRAVEL - Individually Billed Statement'Ptriod 0112212011 - 0212312011 · Statement Stat\19 

i:-rwlou8Balance 
Purchein 
C>thet Debits 

S 739,31 
$ , 0.00 
$ 29.00 ' 

~ ' . •., . 

Total Payments 
Prevlouia Disputes 
Other Credlta 

$ 

,$ 

513,00 
NIA 

0.00 

Total Amount Due 
Current Disputes 
Stat.ment Total 
Tax Total 

s 

s 
s 

New 

255.31 
NIA -

•MOO' 
· o;oci 

poet dlte tran date IHt alloc date time merchant amount atatus l! r---------------
,::. 02104/2011 02/IM/2011 

h ill acer 
ref num 
tran code 

c,r1y &nrt 
\:c 1tlnrnr:11l · 
COt'tV rtitc 
cotw dalC' 

5 OU>7/2011 02/07/2011 t-----------------.....J 
billau:l 
rel num 
tran cocle 

<,n\j il<ll l 

$etllen1ent 
C..()i\'J r~ilC 

COIT,/ UdlC 

i~~ 02/18/2011 02/18/2011 r--------- PAYMENT RECEIVED -- THANK 

b i ll acct 
ref mun 
tran code 

·\ 

' ' 

8 

- End of Statement•• 

r>n;i amt 
'5et t lcmcnl 
COIIV rate 
COIIV date 

s -200:00 

s 
s 

s 29,00 

s 
s 

S · -313.00 

s 
s 

20000 
-200.00 

0 
NIA 

29.00 
29.00 

0 
NIA 

313,00 
-313.00 

0 
NIA 

https://www.cards.citidirect.com/StmtPrint.asp'?id-' l 3925680&inq=0&option=0&_ TS=78... l/16/2Ql 3 _ 
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... 

(b) (3) - P . L . 86- 36 
(b) ( 6 ) 

Gard hp.let.er- ::mitement; 
---------•• • • • .,. r 

.._ _______ ___.I Account Number I ; 1 · Cardholder 
Produc~Type 
Default MAC 

Previous Balance 
Pure"-... 
Other Debits 

TRAVEL . lndividuany Billed Statement Period 02/24/20 I • 03123/1011 Statement Status 

s 255 31 Total Payments 
s o.oo Previous Disputes 
s 313.oo Other Credits 

s 558.31 Total Amount Due 
NIA Current Disputes 

s o.oo Statement Total 
Tax Total 

s 

.$ 

$ 

New 

. JO.OO: 
NIA 

-2•5.31 

·o.oo 

post date tran date last alloc date time merchant amount status 

'."'. 02125/2011 02/1812011 

bill i.lt.et 

ref nu111 
tra11 lode 

b 03/0•12011 03/0•12011 

o i tl a,:ct 
ref n11111 
" an COCI(~ 

I 

-End of Statement-

I 
0 1' \) ::11111 

·.••: ttlt.:111::1 ,t 
conv rate 
L{.)IIV riJh--! 

t°)l"I~ a,n t 
<-; Ctti~rnc-1 H 
r ~)nV r ,1t~ 

C O~ l 'i f1 rtlt! 

-·~ 

$ 

$ 

313.00 

s 
s 

-558.31 

s 
s 

31300 
313.00 

0 
NIA: 

558.31 
-558.31 

·o 
NIA 

l! 

https://www.cards.citidirect.com/StmtPrint.asp'?id= 14265040& inq=O&option=0& _ TS:a:25 ... 1116/2013 
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Statement Detail 
(b) (3 ) - P . L . 86-36 
(b) ( 6 ) 

Cardholder Statement .: 

Page I of I 

Cardhokler 
Product Type 
Default MAC 

TRAVEL • lndillidually Billed 
Account Number I J 
Statement Period 6J12li2011 • 04'22 o 11 Statement Status New 

Previous Balance 
PurchaNa. 
OtherDeblta 

s,ostdata 

- 04/1912011 

h 1ll_ '1C.Ct 
ref 1111111 

tran code 

tran date 

04/19/2011 

S 10.00 
S 0.00 
$ 0.00 

Total Payments 
Previous Disputes 
Other Credits 

last alloc date time 

· $ ·10.00 
NJA 

S 0.00 

merchant 

Total Amount Due 
Current Disputes 
Statement Total 
Tax Total 

S 0 .00 
NIA 

S -10.00 

s 0.00 

amount status ------------------.. 

. 
-End of Stat~nt-

o r,y a 1111 
~~ t·ltfe1 ,1c 11t 
conv rate 
co,111 oate 

s -1000 

$ 

$ 
10.00 

-1!> 00 
0 

NIA 

https://www.cards.citidirect.com/StmtPrint.asp?id= I 5 I 15634&inq=0&option=O& _ TS= 14... 1/16/2013 · 
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(b ) (3) - P . L . 86 - 36 
(b ) (6) 

Statement Detail Page I of I 

Cardholder Statem&ftt 

Cardholder 
Product Type 
Default MAC 

I RAVEL • lnaMauahv Billed 
Account Number 
Statement Period 04/23/2011 . 0512312011 Statement Status 

Previous Balance 
Purcha ... 
Other Debits 

S 0.00 
$ 32.92 
S 0.00 

Total Payments 
Previous Disputes 
Other Credits 

s 

$ 

35.00 Total Amount Due 
NIA Current Disput" 

0.00 Statement Total 
Tax Total 

poet date merchant tran date __ ....;l,;;,H;;;t;.;a;;;.11;,;:o;,;:c~d;,;:a;,;;te;;..;;ti;.;.m;.;:e~-----..;.;.~...,.--, amount 

,., 0412912011 

bill acct 
ref nl1111 
tran coclc 

':: 05/06/2011 

bill c1cct 
ref num 
tran cocle 

:-::i 05/16/2011 

hill acct 
ref ll •Jlll 

tran code 

04127/2011 

05/0512011 

05/1612011 

-End of Statement-

s 10, 19 

0,,9 ~mt 
,r,tti(:tliC• H 

t.Ofl\'f~ttc 

,.,vnv dt1re 

s 22.73 

orig amt 
settlement 
u,nv r :itc· 
r_v 1:·1 oa(,:-

s -3500 

uig ;11n t 
jf? tti e 1 n r-n H 
, c,u .r rf"ltC 
::on v elate 

s 

s 
s 

status 

$ 
s 

$ 
s 

s 
s 

New: 

·2.08• 
NIA 

-208 

000 

10.19 
10.19 

0 
NIA 

22.73 
22.73 

0 
NIA 

35.00 
-35.00 

0 
NIA 

https://www .cards.citidirect.com/StmtPrint.asp?id= 15268956&inq=0&option=0& _ TS= 14... I /I 6/2013 
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Statement Detail 
(b ) (3) - P . L . 86-36 
(bl (6) 

Caraholder Statement 
r-------..;.· _._-_ '. - ' ' ' 

Page I of 2 

Cardholdtr • 
Product Type 
OefaultllAC 

! ! Account Num;,.r ,,..-· ----.I 
f RXVEL - ini:iiviciully Bli6 Statement Pertod 05'2412011 • oMSn'b,, Stat.ment Stat.,. 

Previous Balance 
PurcNleN 
Othef'Debfta 

post date tran date 

06/0512011 

h ill ilCCI 

ref IHllll 

Iran code-

• .,-: 06/10/2011 06/09/2011 

billau t 
rr,,f nurn 
t r .111 <.od e 

:- · 06/10/2011 06/09/2011 

hill acc t 
ref IIUOI 

tr an coclC' 

i:,i 06/1312011 06/0912011 

bill ac:ct 
ref num 
tran code 

8 06/1312011 06/1012011 

blll acc1 
ref num 
Iran code 

5 08113/2011 06110/2011 

t,ilt acc1 
ref num 
tran COflC 

e 06110/2011 06/10/2011 

$ -2.08 
S 510.20 
S 0.00 

Total Payments 
Previoua Olaputn 
Other Credits 

laat alloc date time merchant 

I 

S 0.00 
NIA 

S 0.00 

Total Amount Due 
Current Diaputn 
Staltment Total 
Tax Total 

S 508 12 
NIA · 

S 510:20 

S 03 

. amount atatua ~ 

Of'lf:J ;l tl\ f 

scttlc11 ,,, r>t 

r onv ratc­
.. 011v date 

, ,g ;1:111 

ettlcmcnl 
0IIv r ah; 
0 11" eta,~, 

t•ri~ arnt 
i>Cltlt:1!1Clll 

COIIV rate 
con v date 

oriq a,nt 
s1:ttle111c•m 
conv , ..... tr? 
, onv elate 

u riq amt 
%'11ienwnt 
c onv r.atc 
<.OIi'✓ dc1 l c 

orig a11 ,t 
s c tllcmt:nl 
r.onv r;•tc 
(;(JflV d,,tv 

I 

s 

s 

s 

s 

s 

s 

s 

30.01 

s 30.01 
s 30.01 

0 
NIA 

159.70 ! 
s 159 70 

s 159.70 
0 

NIA 

65.00 r 
s 65.00 
s 6500 

0 
NIA 

29.80 

s 29.80 
s 29.80 

0 
NIA 

26 57 r 
s 2657 
s 26_57 

0 
NIA 

10600 " Ii 

s 106.00 
s 106.00 

0 
NIA 

36.00 

~ -
https://\.\'W\\1.cards.citidirect.com/Stm p d= l 5811750&inq=0&option=O& ~ TS=79 ... 1/16/2013 
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rt: f 11un1 
t r;in co, ic, 

'-::' 06/ 1•12011 06/1212011 

b•ll ..ic d 
ref flLllll 

tr,111 c.od t, 

--End of Statement-

s :·:1k n i d H 

( ..:.111., rc."'ll t;.· 

cc n·1 d ate 

cH o,J <ill\ { 

$.\::lf t •H i (.1 l l i 

Cl.i ll '✓ ( ,rt ··:..• 
CGI' I ',J"H;.-

$ 3600 
0 

NIA 

s 57 12 
~I 

$ 57.12 . 
s . !17.12 

'o 
NIA 

https://W\\w.cards.citidirect.com/StmtPrint.asp?id= 1581 l 750&in~=0&option=0&_ TS=79... 1/ 16/2013 
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Sta tement Oetai I (b ) (3 ) - P . L . 86-36 
(b) ( 6) 

. · · ~ardholder Statement 

Page I of I 

C1rdholder 
Product Type 
DefaultMAC 

::;1 
YAXVEL - Biiiil 

Account Number I J · 
statement Period oth:lho11 . omr 1, Statement Status 

Prevloue Balance 
Pun:ha ... 
OIIMrDebits 

$ 508.12 
$ 474.27 
$ 0.00 

Total Payments 
Previous Dlaputn 
Other Credits 

s o.oo Total Amount Due 
NIA Curr.nt Disputes 

s o.oo StatementTotll 
Tax Total 

poat date tr1n date last 1lloe date time merchant amount 

..: 081()4/2011 08103/2011 

bill ilCC I 

ref n wll 
t r1111 r odr 

~ 08/18/2011 08/16/2011 

b ill ac ct 
ref num 
t ra11 code 

,---------------- s 399.49 

r, flU ill II I 
b•."t t lc111(:1:t 

o m, r,He 

· o n " ela te 

s 74 .78 

CJfi\.) dllll 

'-l: l t lll•llClll 
(.o, ,v r ;~ lc.• 
COIi\/ rf.1 ~(~ 

- End of SUttem~-

s 
s 

S 992.39 
NIA 

S 474.27· 

s 4 .23 

status l! 

399.49. 
39U9 

0 
NIA 

s 74 78 

s 74 71! 

0 
NIA 

hnps://www.cards.citidirect.com/StmtPrint.asp'?id= 16702956&inq=0&option=O& _TS= 16. .. 1/16/201 3 



Doc ID: 6616523

Release: 2018-05 
NSA:  03023

Statement IJdai I 

Statement Approver 
Cardholder 

(b) (3) - P . L . 86- 36 
(b) ( 6) 

Car~hoider Statement·. 

Page I of6 

Product Type 
Default MAC 

I I AAVU • lnd,v:duailv ::uec, Account Number 
Statement Period I l oa/fo20, 2 . 0912112 12 Statement Status New 

Previous Balance 
Purchases 
Other Debits 

post date tran date 

-: 08/2•/2012 08/22/2012 

,l , l • ' 

- 08/2412012 

U ti 1 t,,. :,-:__f 

: 1.J Ir: _ _. ~l 

08/2312012 

tc -:-1: ·: :· ,: •• [: • 

. .: 08/27/2012 08123/2012 

i 111 : ;~e r ~ 
nd n11,~l 
tran .::.c\dH 

-~ 08127/2012 

r,tP :~.~\-, f 

i e1 1• t Jr 1 .. 

08123/2012 

t1 a,":I ,, 1:•d: : r 

.- 08/27/2012 

t<1 • 1 , , , 1 

{~ f l li ! :~ 1 

08/2•/2012 

ir ;lp ~ (_, ( jf: 

_. 08/27/2012 

1,d:, ._i i' .. I 
J ; f fl\ilP 

·- 08/27/2012 

08/2412012 

08/25/2012 

S 2.627.67 
$ 696.54 
$ 0.00 

Total Payments 
Previous Disputes 
Other Credits 

last alloc date time merchant 

s 0.00 
NIA 

s 000 

Total Amount Due 
Current Disputes 
Statement Total 
Tax Total 

s 

$ 

: • ••• I 

; .,_, : :-

$ 

•.' • 'j .• ,. 

, )! ~ J I ,!!,,: 

s 

,.: •:! ·•n 1: 
, .... ; 1"1•.l\ t r! 

. . , .. : 

s 

,' \ . , ; ', 

) ., •; : ·.• 

s 

. •, r 

I lt 

' I 

s 

amount 

3"-75 

17.42 

74.52 

242 5 

2525 

17 •2 

15 25 

s 3.324.21 
NIA 

s 696.54 

$ 5.94 

status ~ 

s 
s 

$ 

s 

$ 
$ 

$ 

s 

$ 

s 

$ 

s 

34 75 
34 75 

0 
NIA . 

17.42 
17,42 

0 
NIA 

74 52 
74 52 

0 
NIA 

24.25 
2425 

0 

NIA 

25 25 
25.2~ 

0 
NIA 

17 42 

17 •2 
0 

NIA 

https://www.cards.citidircct.com/StmtPrint.asp'?iJ-:.22181796&inq=O&option=O&_ TS~4... I 0/10/:?0 I~ 
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Statement Detail · Png,l! 2 o f 6 

s 15 25 
.. ,: 
,;I ~ l' •I ;·' 

~ 
,. I s 15 25 

.. r.,., .. : 0 
NIA', 

.. ,: 08127i2012 08125/2012 
s 25 2 5 { 

' · ,1 I 
' I s 25 25 
,! s 25 25. 

: · I , ,, 0 
~r .:H · . '·.; \ , ~ NIA 

- 0812712012 08126/2012 
s 15 25 

t.11t I ~-i. 
, . ,, 1 ;: s 15.25 

.. ,., , • ; ,i s 15 25 

'·' :· , ,. ,, 
t i -1 . . ' -r h'· 

·.;P' J r ~ •: ·-' 0 
-·r,.., '-t ~;• 1..:- NIA 

08/2812012 0812612012 
s 2000 ~ 

t .ii. l ""l':..C t 
or:· . s 20,00 

q :;-f l llU H 
~ ; t I i : ; I :• ,11 s 2000 

~. ~ ' , ,d :: 
,111 r 1·.v-· 0 

. ~- ,-:·. d::1~ ~ NIA 

- 08129/2012 08/2712012 
$ 15 75 ~ 

~ ilt -=-l~i: t. 
,-? ·; i l 1 $ 15.75 

! ' f:\f '1:iff'i 
: . , :,;,01 \I $ 15 75 

. , .. ...... 0 

' rl': · (';~ =•· r i_: 1 ,· NIA 

,- 08/2812012 0812712012 
s 17 42 

!'JIi l ?•:. (.i 
., :1 j ; ' ~ s 17.42 

rr:f ' "''" 
' :tl\·I: . • s 17 .42 

i f 1.1i" ~ (,rl(e 
' I' ,• t·;.,tj t 0 

' ._;;:"'• n ,l! • NIA 

::- 08/29/2012 08/2812012 
$ 17.42 

bill ,H. C t 
:,;,i ' H 1 s 17.42 

:-,,r l'lJn 1 
t..~t~·l t 1!.1 •·. ,~· 11~ s 17.42 

1ran ,:e,ck 
( ,tfh' ; ~\ t :-'- 0 

.. ~~•·1·; ( !~th: NIA 

- 08/2912012 08/281201: 
s 13.06 

I.Hi . .,cc, ~· 
(. . :· ,, I ~ I : ~ $ 13 06 

tt:f nun: 
~-: U i; ii ,1~•~l s 13 06 

t ri=!n { .o ::-ia:: 
~ I •t \ l t -~ ~ ( 0 
.. ... , ,._; ,,! ... NIA 

- 08130/2012 08128/201 
s 15 75 ~ 

https://w\.\w.cards.citidirl!ct.com/StmtPrint.asp?id=22181796&inq-=-0&optipn=0&_·1 S=-L . I 0/1012012 
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·~~ ,, .... -· ...... -~ -~ -·-·· 

., ' s 15 75 
:f}' ,, s 15 75 
n· ~·1: 1 , ,H h_l 

~ 
., 0 

NIA 

- 08/3112012 08/29/2012 s 25 25 f 
fllli <I ' , <, I s 25 25 
. .. : 1 l hH1~ s 25 25 
11.-iP . ,-, '_d'; 0 

NIA 

- 08/30/2012 08129/2012 s 1525 

1·; . , ;:, $ 15.25 
: , .: !o i. ~ ' ' \ .'" $ 15.25 
· , ·'- •,,(I;': i. ~ 0 

NIA 

._ . 0813012012 08/29/2012 s 17.43 
, 

L.t l ,H.L{ :• ! : ~ r: I ~ " : $ 17.43 
{l'.· t n1 1:'H ;, ' !; '· • : 1~; 1 $ 17.'43 
t r ~ j I {_: (J1 l i. ! -, C ..:d 0 

, • t·;•i l j_l i ! NIA 

,..,.. 08/31/2012 08/3012012 $ 8 16 

h 1li ace• ;p P 1 <id ' $ 8 .16 
r,!f n.•l"I' s 8 16 
tn ~n .... iJ-:u ~ ., (,. 0 

1,,L NIA 

·- · 09/0312012 08/3112012 $ 18.5 1 

r,11! ~ ::.:_ I ,. i .,.} : I '~ s 18.51 
!'{:·f n ~fl : i' . :. Il l _ I if $· 18 51 
lr<1; I t , 1J '.1• · :·. :· 0 

NIA 

,-.. 0911)312012 09/01/2012 $ 8 99 

::.::I ;:i,:- ,:. t -. l: t \ s 8 99 
I C'i n; ,; <: . ~:· ' s 8.99 
U 3 '"! ,; hit.· ' . ·: . '· 0 

., t i ' NIA 

:- 09103/2012 0910112012 s 5 19 i! 
o dl ,h.-C I : ~ t s 5 19 
,e r n:...1!· . . , 

' ' '· 
,, s S 19 

!• iL, r: C•( :I• ~ 0 
,, ,-! J i:, NiA 

- 09.'0312012 09/01/2012 s 15 25 

h .i1 ,, . :-, · ' 'I,;; · s 15 25 

https://wv.·w.cards.citidim:u:om/StmtPrint.asp'.1id=2218 I 796&inq=0&optinn=U&_ TS~4 ... 10.11012012 
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Statement Octail 

r . • • !t i ' " 

- 09/04/2012 09103/2012 

b ·,! ;_t 1. : 

: t -~' ' ' .•. ' •• , 

- 09/0412012 09/03/2012 

~ r,; l ;; .. 

r,·: n 1.1r1 

;- 09/0512012 09/04/2012 

I ( l ; ·,, 1•1 · 

tf .;1 i ' -. , . l t 

- 09/0512012 0910412012 

U l i t ' ! L {"l 

r '..,; f l l :H . 

, . 09/06/2012 09/04(2012 

tnn a t.::c t 
re f u ,11) ~ 

i ,..;lh ,:., 1;:, 

~ 09'1>712012 09/0512012 

bil) .,, ,; t : 
! t ?f J)l1 •: , 

tr a: ; ·:.< ... d ·"' 

:- , 09/07/~012 09/051201 , 

tli!i ,.h , • .. t 

n-1t n ; Jfi l 

tr21, 1 ... c,<1'. 

\- 09/06/2012 

bl il ; ,Ll.1 
r ef 11111 11 

09/051201 

~ 

1, j 

I ~ : ~ :. ,I ,. 
,.., ;1 • I , l \ • 

1•·: j ,• , , . 

: ,-· ; 1( .. ,,. ~, ' : ." . 1;· ; • 

' ·. ' ' 
; .. 

., , 1 . • .:l d · 

. · . : ,: , t'.:" 

1 · . ,_: "' 

· , : ,, , ,, 

: Ii_-: t_: I• ; 

I , "; j 1'•: i ...i ?-·. 

, , ·. • ! .,.. zt . • :, · 

$ 

s 

s 

$ 

s 

s 

s 

s 

Pag.1.: .\ of(, 

ll eo 

13 53 

1.00 

15.25 

20 00 

2 64 

s 
s 

s 
s 

s 
s 

s 
s 

s 
s 

20.00 

9.27 

s 
s 

s 
s 

$ 

s 

15 25 
0 

NIA 

9 80 
9 80 

0 
N/A 

13.53 
13.53 

0 
NIA 

!' 

1 00 
1.00 

0 
NIA 

15 25 
1525 

0 
NIA 

~ 
2000 
20.00 

0 
NIA 

2 64 
2.64 

0 
N!A 

20.00 
20.00 

0 
NIA 

9 27 
. 9 27 

https ://w\vw .cards.c itidi rect.com/Stmt Print.asp'?id = 221 XI 796& inq=0&option=O& _ TS =4 ... 1 Oil 0/201 ~ 
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Statement tJctall 

- 09/06i2012 

- 09/10/2012 

':- 09/10/2012 

b 1JI :i .::c! 
1 ~.• f n 1u11 

09/05/2012 

09/06/2012 

09/0612012 

:, ~ n 1;(;<.i'-' 

- 09/10/2012 09/07/2012 

~ .. ; . ; <1 ( /~: 

r!.; f n ~,,·-: 
trc1n : .-:..(!.': 

,..:. 09/10/2012 09/07/2012 

i\•f ,1u •:= 
t •·:'ir'l t•.} !:; 

·..:; 09110/2012 09/07/2012 

t")iH ,,;. l t 

,·c f 1a!!h 
fr.J i~ c 0dJ 

._. 09113/2012 

: \t: j ~: 1-: ~-~ 
'r•= , u •n 

09/11/2012 

l ! a •· t :.,·.1•: 

- 09/13/2012 

, ,1 , ii ~d. t" { 

! 1~t t , :i! j 

09/11/2012 

~ ••:,j I ( ,;; (!,' 

~ 

. ~I).• !~ ! 

; ~ ( ,• 

. ,. •: ,,l 

t• ., \ ,! 

,. I •.· · ,;, : 1. 

1 ·, ·~ • .; !:: 

I•••';. , J ,l l'! 

.. . ,: ~,n. t 

,:. j· 

; • · - · ,:: . 1: ~ 
:. \.'. t ~ \' -• i \.' . ·: .. 

: '• :,,;. 

: ~ .J . ~.' 

! · · , · 1 

~· .... ! ~-. ,. 

,•; ! I • ~ I • ; 

• 1 1-~ 

·· . I -:. \L 

·.-t-: 

s 30 59 

$ 15 25 

s 20.00 

s 15 25 

$ 2525 

$ 2 21 

s 3.96 

s 29.75 

https://www.cards.citidirect.com!StmtPrint.asp'?id= ~ 2181 796&inq=-0&option=0& _TS=4 ... 

',.,e"' 

s 
s 

s 
s 

$ 

$ 

$ 

s 

$ 
$ 

s 
s 

s 
s 

s 
s 

". 

0 
NIA 

30 59 
30 59 

0 
NIA 

15.25 
15 25 

0 
NIA 

2000 
26:00 

0 
NIA 

15 25 
15 25 

0 
NIA 

25 25 
25 25 

0 
NIA 

2 21 
2 2 1 

0 
NIA 

396 
3.96 

0 
NIA 

29.75 

29 75 
0 

' . 

!' 

• 

,, 

,. 

,, 

10/10/2012 
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Statement Detail 

NIA 

--E:nd of Statement-

https://www.cards.citidircct.com/StmtPrint.asp'!iu-··221 81796& inq=O&option=O&_ TS=4... I 0110/2012 
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(b) ( 3 ) - P . L . 86-36 
(b) ( 6 ) 

\;arano1aer :statement 

Cvdhotder 
Product Type 
Default MAC 

fltlVEL - tndivklualty Billed 
Account Number j j 
Statement Period 08/24/2011 . 091231201 t Statement Statue 

Previous Balance 
PurchaHa 
Other Debits 

ix-t date tran date 

':-: 09/07/2011 09/07/2011 

bill acct 
ref num 
tran code 

$ 982.39 
S 0.00 
$ 29.00 

Total Payment. 
Previous Disputes 
Other Credits 

S 0.00 
NIA 

S 0.00 

Total Amount Due 
Current Dleputes 
Statement Total 
Tax Total 

last alloc date time merchant 

--End of Statement-

' 

o r1u a :u t 
s<: lt k •nc,,t 
conv rate 
c 011v d ate 

-~ 

s 

s 1.011.39 
NIA 

s 29.00 ' 

s o.oo· 

amount status 

29.00 

s 
s 

29.00 
29.00 

0 
NIA 

https://www .cards.citidirect.com/StmtPrint.asp?id= 17193591 &inq=0&option=0& _ TS=49... 1/16/2013 
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Statement Detail (b) (3 ) - P . L . 86-36 
(b) ( 6 ) 

Cardholder Statemen.t 

Page 1 of I 

C~lder 
· Product Type 
Default MAC 

.._=----.-.-""11"'-.,.....JI Account Nwnber , I · ·. 1 

I 
TRAVEL- lndivlduali; ffillecl Statement Period oilriffi611 · 16/zilzb11 Statement Status New 

Previous Balance 
Purchana 
Other Debits 

postdate tran date 

'- '. 09/30/2011 09/30/2011 

bill iJCCI 

re f r.um 
trnn codr 

2 10/11/2011 09/3012011 

bill acct 
ref num 
tran code 

S 1003/2011 10/03/201 

b ill acct 
ref n um 
tran cod e 

I~ 10/1 1/2011 10111/201 

bill acct 
ref n um 

· tra n co d e 

s 
s 
s 

1.0~ 1.39 
!).00 

1.040 39 

Total Payments 
Previous Disputes 
Other Cradlts 

tut alloc date time merchant . 

S 2,023.39, 
NIA. 

S 0.00 

Total Amount Due 
Current Disputes 
Statement Total 
Tax Total 

amount 

. \ PAYMENT RECEIVED - THANK s -1.011 .39 

on,1 ,'.HHI s 
tsc tUern tnl s 
iconv ra1e 
con v d ate 

s 1.011.39 

or1n amt s 
,.,,,ttlernc 111 s 
cunv rat.: 
CO IW date 

s . 1.012.00 

o rig amt s 
settlement $ 

r.01111 rate 
COIIV d.tt C 

s 29.00 

or19 amt 
settlem ent 
conv rate 
conv elate 

-End of Statement-

~ · 

S 28.39 
NIA 

S -933.00 
$ 0.00 

status ~ 

1,01 t.39 
-1,01 1.39 

0 
NIA 

1,011.39 
, .0,( 39 

0 
NIA 

1.012.00 
-1,012.00 

0 
NIA 

s 29.00 
s 29.00 

0 
NIA 

https://www.cards.citidirect.com/StmtPrint.asp?id==17579778&inq=O&option=O&_ TS=3 l ... 1/16/2013 
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(b ) ( 3 ) - P . L . 86 - 36 
(b ) ( 6 ) 

_c.;ardtioider Statement 

Cardholder 
Product Type 
Default MAC 

! Account Number l 
._..,,R,..A"'V"'!:""[-. l""nd~,v~,d!l"u"!'!al"'"ly"l'ls~,lied="- Statement Period ._':"l10"'12~2~12~01:-:1-.":'1":'":112~3~12011 Statement Status New 

PreYtous Balance 
Pun:hun 
other Debits 

S 28.39 
S 000 
S O 00 

Total Payments 
Previous Disputes 
Other Credits 

$ 28.39 
NIA 

$ 0.00 

Total Amount Due 
Current Disputes 
Statement Total 
Tax Total 

$-· 0..QO 
NIA 

S ~28-39, 
s ; O·GO 

l)08tdate tran date last alloc date time merchant __ ..;.;;.;""""""'__,"""""'"....,. ...... ___ """"""' __ --, amount atatua 

bill acct 
ref num 
Iran code 

11/14/2011 

L----------------
-End of S~lemenr-

o n~1 amr 
\ ,( It l(:ll1E: rtl 
conv ra te 
c cmv date 

s -28.39 

s 
s 

"28.39 
-28.39 

0 
NIA 

hnps://www .cards.citidirect.com/StmtPrint.asp?id== I 8166 J 95&inq=0&option=0& _ TS=60... I/ 16/2013 
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Statement Detail (b ) (3) - P . L . 86- 36 
(b) (6) 

Cardholder $tatement -

Page I of. I 

Cardholder 
Product Type 
Default MAC 

1 : I TR.WEL . tnd F; Uliied 
Account Number 
Statement Period 1112412011 • 12123/2011 Statement Status 

Previous Balance $ 0.00 Total Payments s 0.00 Total Amount Due s 62 03 

P~chaMe s 82.03 Pl'9Vlous Dlsputn NIA Current Disputes NIA 

Other Debits s 0.00 Other Credlta s 0 00 StatamentTotal s 62.03 

Tax Total $ 329 

postdate tran date IHt alloc date time merchant amount status ~ 

:. 11/2512011 11123/201 1 $ 15 05 

b ill .Jcct 11iy amt $ 15 05 

rel nu111 Ct!l<;JCIC111 s 15.05 

tran c ode on~ rate 0 

.on, ,1a1c NIA 

.3 12/15/2011 12/1412011 s 3.92 £ 
bill ace.I 01 19 f'Hlll s 3.92 

ref num se!lk1n t'nt s 3.92 

I ran c ode COIi '-' I ate 0 

COllV date NIA 

[:-] 12/1812011 12/1612011 s 43.06 

bill ,<CCI oriy aml $ 43.06 

ref lllllll so1t1cmc11t s 43.06 

tran code on v ra te 0 

onv date NIA 

- End of Stalemenl-

https://www.cards.citidirect.com/StmtPrint.asp?id= 183 I 4 75S&inq=0&option=0& _ TS=45... I /16/20 I 3 
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APPENDIXC 

(U) Delinquency Notices 

UNCLASSIFlED//fflft. mJCbtL tfsr ON'I:l 
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To: ' 
,, 

Cc: 
Supervisor: 
Time Sent: 
Subjec~: 
Body:: 

' 

' 

/ 
I 

(b) (3) - P . L . 86-36 
(b) ( 6) 

' l · -. -.. -. -. -.. -. --

. , 01/13/2011 01:45:25 PM 

~5 Day Delinqu_e'~cy _E-1vt~il for Citi GTCC ~---
TH IS IS AN QVfJ:c'rALLY WOF< u::D NOTfF'TCATT0K S!i'NT JN AC:CCRDP..l•K·I:, hf ·;·H !.'-: ; ; ; 

f INANCIAi.. l",Ai<lAGSME;NT REGULATIONS 
' . -
r I 

~pon reiiewing the C IT! G6ve~nment Travel Charge Card (GTCCl acco~nts t h i ~ 
~ onth, .~e found lha t you are currently 45-days past due in paying yo u r 
;a ,::coul)'t . 

:cur;ent Balance: $1,039.31 Past Due Amount: $1,039 . 31 

:At.'midnight on 23 J anuary, CITI will have n o choice other than to 
:aJtomatically s uspend ATM and ~ha r ging prlvileaes until yuur delinquent 
;oalance is paid in full. Ple?~~-c_;qrlt.a..:.t.l i ASAP if you will ce in 
•-~~-t.r.ay!;! l.~ t 3t-1rs·<:1t\"Of";jfou

0

rfrft:hi~ date. We w1 ! 1 tnen , on your b<.!half, be -------------1· able to commun i cate with Cl Tl to request that your charging privileges 
(b) (3) - P .L. 86- 36 remain active un til your TDY has been comp leted. If you havf! riot. filed 

-------------~out.~~~~~pense report/voucher, please dos:::, now. To expedite the 
,{)t' ... ~.ct_s.!ng or ·yo\lr-e-xpeAS~ -i::en.o.r_tfy?'::1':hc!-, ycl\l cap s~an/e-mail it d irec~ly 
',t,:,' •1:'rave:I:·~.!,.i tlements at their e - ma i l "aTi"a•s·_ J 
••f}i.l ~~e·.~ ~ .. ~~:;=-~·:·~-~-:'r.s~f!l:. wiJ l result in y c,ur_ c_3_ rd--b .. ei ng suspended a t 6 ; 

q,,y!:, del tu9ucnt-_. .. _Tf yo1,1:,(r·1· ·gm a Cll[rEH:t TDY or have plans for f u tu r e 
t',rav~.l, pl e'i\~e cont'ac.t_ t he _ IO_ffice as s o on as poss ible . 

' ' .. .. .. .. .. .. .. 
Be rem'inded tha-t. in acc::::r.da-!'\Ce with '1'.ge,.cy GTtC• p9lic y ( Corpo rate 
Tta velG'i,am Ol-20CS dated Ma ··?.008, 

a-1 l 

charges on your GTCC~re due upon receipt o your s e a emen • o~ld 
a ' -harge's on your stat.em~nt appear: to be in question, please notifyr--1 

imme~i.Jtely so thf."s7 charges can be d .iscussed, i nvefit.igat.ed an~ 
ed." •. •. 

If you have m~-i.led your payment> please promptly provide us with a check 
numhe.r, amount 'paid , an,J ri,He rn.1\ 0 lf'd. If yoii made an on-line payn,en t 
please provide payment arr,ount and d~1;-~ o f pay:nent. . .. 

Per the Depar tmeni.Of De fense Trdvel C~F~ Poli:y, payments are due in full 
by the due date sp~cified on t h0 Citiban~billing statement regardless of 
whether or not the ei:ip:..oyee has received reiir,bursement from Trav!:!l 
f.ntit leir,ents . By sign';n-J t:-ie Statement ,.:if (jn de.rstanding you agree to abici.e 
by this policy. • • 

PLEASE REPLY TO TEE .. I _____ I E-MAIL ALIAS OF : .. I ______ .. 



Doc ID: 6616523

Release: 2018-05 
NSA:  03035

86-36 I 

2 



Doc ID: 6616523

Release: 2018-05 
NSA:  03036

.. - .... 

I· ························::::::~:J (b)(3) - PL 86- 36 1 

-~-~-; -rv-i-sor: _ ___. I I <; T-:•:t 
Time Sent: 02/09/i0t 1 1 L:31 :40 AM :: · · · ~ I t I 

Subject: ,.., - ....... ---... ,. ACTION REQUJRED: 75 ~Y;Delinquency E-Mail for Citi ar~c 
Body: THIS 1 S AN OFE'ICIALLY WORDED NOTIFtCAT'ION SENT IN ACCORDANCE WIT!'! DOD 

r!NANCIAL MANAGEMENT REGULATIONS ,': .' ; ' . ' . . ' . . ' . . ' . 
# I I I 

t't ,fias been brought t o o u r attent,'i.a'n i:.hat your Citi «;to vernner,t. tra ve l 
~narge card (GTCC) is signific~nJl~ ppst due. 
, I I • 

.... -----------.. ··Total amount due is $$539 . 31. ,' : ; 
(b ) ( 3) - P . L . 86- 36 
(b ) ( 6) 

, , . . , ' 
'four c t,arging privileges hav¢ t)een suspended. If yo ur: account becornes , ::, -
days ;:>ast due, CITI will chaT~ a' $28 : l ate fee each m{mth unt i l Pii¥ment. is 
received. This late tee is.'n(St rein-;bursable by the A~ency . : . , 

I ,' I I 

At 120- days delinquent, yoµr,accoun~ will be forwarde4 to E~ployee : 
Rela t ions for • : ; ; ' l 

appropria.te disciplinary ~c(i.on~ uniess you can estab1isr, that yo u :t ile-j 
yo ur e xpense report/voucner.~ in ;a ti~ely manner, bu t ha;,..,e yet t o ot:· , 
reimbursed . ' 

'-

At 126- days delinquent~• Ct'ti tJas th€: authority t o t.urn: y oi.;r GTCC a ci:oun, 

ove::- to a 
collection agency. 
perso nal c redit 
history. 

At t~~t tlme t~is account wil l be ~ar t of your 

T?;'avelGram 01 - 2008, dat ed Ma~ 2CC6 , 

If you have mailed y~r payment, please promptly provi.d~ us with a chec~ 
number, amount P.~id.,,'.'and de.te mailed. If you made an on:-1.ine payrr,e nt 
please provide paym1,ht amoun t and date of payment. 

PL EASE REPLY TO TH~l~ ____ _.I E-MAIL ALI AS OF : 

963- 3320, I I 
I I 
Per the Department Of Defense Travel Card Policy, paymer.ts a .re :i<Je in full 
by t.he due date specified on the Citibank billing statement regardless o f 
whet her or not th~ employee has received reimbursement from Trave l 
Entitl ements. By signing the Statement o f Unders t anding you ag r ee to a b i d e 
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I 
To: I 
c~: 
Supervisor: 
Time Sent: 
Subject: 
Body: 

(b) ( 3) - P . L . 86-36 
(b) (6) 

·, 
. , 

I -__________ . _ . ________ ..... __________ .· _: I (b l ( 3 l - P . L . 8 6 - 3 6 

. . . .~ I . . . . . . . :,,: 
~-----------._ ___ ..,_;;._ _____ ' ,' I 

, ,·.• 
, :: :: 

' . ._ _____________________ ,.;.'.J ,'· :: 

04/14/2lH 1 10:37:06 AM . :: ;: 

I 

ACTION REQUIRED: 45 Day Delinquency E-~ail ,tbrJ'.iti GTCC 
THJ'2 IS AN OFFICIALLY WORDED NOTIF!CA'i:'I ON 'S'rn1 TN ACCORDANCE WITH DC'-0 

I • • 
FJ!~ANC! tl.L MANAGEMENT REGllLA'l'IONS ,' , ; • • 

I • 
I • • ' 

I • 
I • 

/ II I I 

, I • • 
Upon reviewing the · crTI Governmen~ Trave:i; c he,i;ge Card (GTCC ) accoun¢s 
th is month, we found that you are c urrent•ly 4$-days past :d,..Je i n pay}n9 
your account. 

Current Balance: 
9.69 

10 . 00 

, I • • 

I • 
I • 
I • 

I • 
I • 
I • 

Past Due Amount :: 

I , • • 
/ / , 1 1 

: • : I 

At rr.idnight on 23 April CIT!,- will ha.vf j)o chpi.ce ether i: ~an to ; . 
automatically suspend ATM a.ri.d chargin.g ,'Pfivi;~eges ll• til 11ou r rklin'?uent: 
bal ance is paid in full. Please cont:'aczt _ :_ j ASAP; if you will _b·"' 
in a t ravel s t a t us on or .:iround t h i s:diite . . e wu l then;, o n your ; 
beh;;; l f, be able to commtiflicate with .CITI to •request that, your· charging 
pd :; i leges remain acti v~ until your :TOY has :been compler;ed. .If you have 
not filed your TOY exprose report/vpucher, p l ease do so ~ ow. To ' 
expedite the . proce·ssin,g i of your exP,'en,!se rep~rt / voucher, ,you can scar./e­
mail it directly to ~,rave l Entitle~eryts at ~heir e-mail :alias I I 

I 

Fai l•ne to make a p;:iyment will reefu lt. in yo~r 
days delinquent. J'..f you are o n a' ,~u.•rrent Til'f 
travel , please co~tact the j , ; j offi~e 

. 
c ard being su~pended a t 60 
or have ~tans fo r futu r e 
as soon a~ µ ossible. 

Be reminded tl",at• in accordance w,ith,' Agency GTCC poli c y !corporate 
TravelGram 01-2008, dated May 2008/ 

a , c a r ges o~ you r 
Shc~ld any ch'ar:e; on your sta~ernent appear to be i.n qu~stion , please 
notify j __ immediat ely eo t h ese charges can be d~.scussed, 
inves tigated an / or resolved,; 

If you have ·mail ed your payme~t, please promptly prov{d~ us with a che -.::k 
number , amount paid., and date mailed. If y ou made an on~.line payment 
please provide payment amount and date of payment. • 

?er t he Department -Of Defense Travel Card Policy, payme:nts are due in 
fu :.1 by t he due date specif.led .on the Citibank billing :scatemenc 
rega rdl ess of whether o r nqt the employee has recei ved ;r eimb1Jrsemen r. 
fr0lli Travel Entitlements. By signing the St~ t ement o f Underscandina you 
aq rce to abide by this pol.icy. • • 

PLEP,S E REPLY TO THE .,I ____ _.I E-MAIL ALIAS OE' : .. I ______ _. 
1 
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I 
Per the Department Of'Defense Travel Card Pol icy; payments a re due i n 

full by :he due da t e specified or. t t,e Ci '.:. iba-nlct billing s t atement 

regardless of whether or 'QOt the employee has _received relmbursement 

trom Tra vel Entitlements. ~y signing t he St atement of Understan~fng you 

agree to abide by this pc-,lit_y. -' 

I 1------------~:~~~ 
.. ~ .... , 6--9--7--1-008/~ - ... 76 __ 9_· __ 73 __ 5_9s _______ ___. I (b l ( 3 ) - P · L · 8 6 - 3 6 

I I 
.............. . 

... . ......... --------_________ _. 

2 

I ' 

I ·"· 
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To: 
Cc: 
Supervisor: 
Time Sent: 
Subject: 
Body: 

) 

... - - .. - - .... - - ...... .. .. - ... _____________ . __ .. _ ...... -----.. -----: I (b ) ( 3 ) - P . L . 8 6 - 3 6 I 
- ----·1 

- ------. (I . " ',", ,,,,, 
,,,,, 
,,,,, 

,,.,, 

05/26/2010 OJ:04:lO PM ;/;:' , 

• r ~ ACTION REQUIRED: 75 Day.~inquency E-Mai~ for Citi GTCC: 
TWIS IS AN OFFICIALLY WORDED NOTIFICt.'P,lOW SENT IN ACCO~DANCE l'HTH DOD 
FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT REGULA1'10NS ,' :: ,' ,' ' .. 

I,'• .. . . . . ' .. . . . 
I , I ', I I 

___________ .,.: •rt has been brought to our attent.l.ofi •th,at your Citi go".er-nrnerit tz:av:e1 
charge card (GTCC) is significan~l¥ pa~t due. (b) ( 3) - P . L . 86 - 36 

(b ) ( 6) 
I ', I . ·. Tota l. amount due is $725.67 • •, . •, . . . 

Your c harging privileges have .beE/n .'suspended. If your account becorn~s ,s­
days past due, CITI will char~e,'a $29.'late fee each mo~th until pay~en t is 
received. This late fee is ~ot,'..'re,imbµrsable by the Agf?[!cy. : 

·. . 
At 120-days delinquent, your ~count .'will be forwarded ;to Employee 
Relat i ons for ,' .'· ' ; 
appropriate disciplinary a,cq·in, ;' unl ~ss you can es t abli:Sn t ha t yo•.i ( i l e ,-.1 
you r ~xpense report/vouch~r ~h ~ tiraely manner, but hav~ yet to be 
rei rr lni rsed. ' ' . . 
At :26-days delinquent, .'Cit.,'i h a

0

s the a:uthority to turn ,yo ur G1'•::C . . ac count 
over t:o a 
collec tion agency. 
personal credit 
history. 

Please refer to 

' _AS' th?t ti,tne tiji s account will be p~rt o f 

Tr velG am 01-2008 da ted M 

on•t e crave car . . 

you r 

.or 

If you have mail!j'd yo~; pay~1enL, please promptl_y provide us 1~llt1 a ..::heck 
numb -Jr , amount i:iaid, :and date mailed. lt you made an o n7l ine payment 
ple~~€ provide pay111eni amount and date of payment. 

. .· .. ·-----
PLEASE REPLY TO TH~l IE-MAIL ALIAS OF: 

l . I 
I: 963- 3320, _ 

Per ::he Department Of Defense Travel Ca.rd Policy, paymenls are due in fo l l 
by the due date specified on the Citib.ank bi lling statement r e gardless -o f 
whether or not the employee has received .reimbursement. fror.; Travel 
Ent j :2..ements. By signing the Stat.ement of Understanding you .sgr·ee: to abide 
by t h i s policy. 
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' . •'· ~;11t.;rt ... .. ,· '\.. :· ·,~.;,.-.., .. ~, ~~~ 

... l:: ._I _(b_>_(_3>_ - _ p ___ L_. _s_6_- 3_6...,. 

769·7100s/769·7359s ___ I --

2 
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-,) 
I 

- - .... .. . - - ...... - - - - .. 

-------~1----- --- -------------- ---------- --- ----- -:::::~~J (b ) (3) - P - L - 86- 36 

To: I I · · · · · · ~-I'· _____ ""'!" ______ _.. _______ ..;.;;.;.;_ , .,1, 

Cc: I . -·· / .:: : 
Sul'W!l'Visor: · ., , , r-• • 1 

,. 1 I 

TimeSent: 08/16/20l'l 11:47:46AM ,: ::,': 
f f ,_ ' I 

Subject: ACTION REQUIRED: 45 Day Delinquency E-Mail for ,Citi:t;lC~ 
Body: THIS is AN OFFICIALLY WORDED NOTIFICATION SEl.~T :i'i: k c PR;:JANCE varn: DOD 

(b ) (3) - P . L . 86- 36 
(b ) (6) 

fI NA~CIAL MANAGEMENT REGULATlONS ' .'.~ ~ 

4Psm 
,tJli s 

.:sour 

., 
, ,, ', 

, ,, ', 
, " ', 

I U I 

reviewi ng t he CITI Government Tra\lel Cha
0

r;~e ,'card: (GTC'C) 
month , we found that you are curi;ently .~.~-d1°ys p~st due 
acco.unt. ' , 

accoµnts 
in P!>Ying 

Current Balance: 
508. 12 

~07 .61 

... . •, 
•, Past Due Amount: 
•, . •, .. . . . . 

At midnight. on 23 August CITI wtll have (10.'.'choi;ce other than t o 
aut omatically suspend ATM and !=har9ing fr.i'..vile es undl your deli~q-.;en: 
balance is paid in full. ?le!=lse contac<t' ·; A~AP if yo u wlll be 
.in a travel s·tatus on or around this d~te•. t~en, on your: 
be iuil f , be able to co.mrnunica'te with Cl'l'I.'."tc request that your cha:rqing 
pr ivi leges remain ac.t.ive ur11'til your T,OY.'nas b~en comp.I;eted . If yo~ have 
not f i led your TDY expense' repor.:/voucn~r. p1'1!ase do so r,_ow. To : 
exp~d i t e · t he processing ~f your ex~s~; repor,'t /voucher., you can s can/ e-
mail it directly to 'Pr~vel Entitlemen~•~ at t~eir e-man alias I I 
fa ilure to make a payment will res,ult.','i n you,t card bei:ng suspended at 60 
days delinquent. If,'you are on a •c uf:rent TI?Y or have plans for iuture 
travel ., please . c ont.Act the ! ; ; ! Of fi~e as soon i3s possible • . . 
Be reminded thai: ,1 n accordanc e wi tli' ,'Agency GTCC policy: {C:b rpo ra te 
Tr,'lvelGram 01- 2 08 , dated May 2008; ' 

all c harge s orr your GTCC are ue upon rece1p · o your: s .a L . 

St,,:;iuld an: ch~r:es on your statement appear to be in q\Jestion , p l e<1se 
noti fy i _ _ i immediately so,'these charges c a n be ?iscussed, 
inve st1ga ed an Jo r reso l ved. ; , 

Ii you h a·ve mailed your payment'. ,. please promptly pro1,1i~e us wi th a c:heck 
number, amount paid, and date feailed . I f you made a n o ~- lin~ payment 
please provide payment amount;an<i date of payrnent. 

Pe r the Department Of Defense Travel Ca rd Policy, paym~nts are due i n 
fu i 1 by t he due date 'specif~ed on the Citibank bil ling:st~temen~ 
rega rdless o f whether or no~ the employee has recei•red :reimbu rsemen~ 
from Travel Entitlement s. By signing the Statement o f Unc:er:s ;.a nding y.:,u 
agr~e to abide by this policy. ' 

PLEASE REPLY TO THE ._I ___ ..... I E-MAIL ALIAS Of': .. I _____ _. 
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Per the . Depart(l'er:t c •~ Defer,se Tra,;el Carci Policy, ' payments are due ir, 
full by the d~e date ~cecified 9n the . Cit i bank billing statement 
r egardless of ~hether 'o r not the e mployee has receive d . r~i~bursement 
from Trave l Enti t1 crrer. t s . Ry si ,;;ning t:h? StiH.ernE",nt o f tinderst.andii-rg ye _; 
agree •: o .abide by this h0 l~ c y . 

~I ~_____,Jl ... .. 
769·7100e/769·7359s . · · • 

... I ______ ...JI · .. .. ... . . . ... . . . ... . . . I (b) (3 ) - P . L . 86-36 1 

~~, I • 

. ( . ~· ~ \ . 
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\ ,. ~' 

2 

.. .... · . 
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j 

To: 
Cc: 
Supervisor: 

Time Sent: 
Subject: 
Body: 

) 

~,--------_----- :- ------ ( --~~~-:.:i (bl (3) , - P _L _ 86-36 !\ 

09/12/20)·2.LJ.:35:38 AM : . ; ;: : ', 

I ' ~ ACTION REQUIRED; 4~:Day Delinqucii.cy E-Mail for:C~i GTCC 

TH lS rs A,.'J OFFICIALLY WORDED NOTI1":rcATION sw+: IN ACCORDANCE~ WI 7 H DOD 

FI NArfCIAL MANAGEMENT REGULATIONS ; ; ' ', 

. 
Upor.' reviewing 
\:'h-i.s month, we 

:yo:ir account. .. 
the CITl Go~ernmen~ Travel Ch~rge Card (GTCC) 

found that ~ou a~e ;currently ~5~days past ~ue 

I 
I 
I 

' ' a'Fcour.ts 
i~ paying 

,• 
,• 

,------------• Cu~~ent Balance: $3,212.i4 Past;Dµe Amount: ~l,l82il~ 

(b ) (3) - P . L . 86- 36 
(bl (6) 

,• 

AL midnight on 23 Septeifiber 201~ CITI will ha.ve no choice o ther',',tha ri t1., 

.a utomatically suspend ~TM and cha~ging olivi~ehes until Y,OUr de})nquenc 

~a lance is paid in ful,.J. . Plea~e. ~ontact _ •_ I ASAP ;if yo,; ~ ill be 

in a travel status on,or around tbis date. , e will then,, on you;; 

behalf, be able to communicate: wi~h CITI t o ;request that ;your ch~',rging 

privileges remain active until: your TDY has•been compl e t ed . If yt,iu have 

not filed your TDY eo~pense reP,Ort ivoucher, ~lease do so ntow. To •,'. 

expedite the processing of your e~pense rep9rt/voucher, you can st.an/e• 

mail it directly to Travel Entitl~ments at ~~eir e - mail ~llas l I 
Fai l ure to make a.'payment wili re;,ult in yoJ.Jr card being; S1Jspended ',at 60 

days delinquent . .' If you are .on a· current 'T'DY or iia ve pl:3ns for fotµre 

travel, please contact the l; IOff~ce as soon as; possibl e . 

Be reminded th~t in accordan~e with A enc · 'GTCC c oli~y l~or~oraLe 

TravelGram 01-2008 , dated Ma~ 2008 , 

all charges on your GTCC are due upon receipt o your C statement. 

Should car es on your sta~ement appear to be in quest~on, please 

immediately so · these charges can be di s c ussed, 
,_ ____ ....,or resolved. ' 

If :JOU have mailed your pay)nent, please promptly provid~ us with a :::he ,;l;; 

number, amount paid, and dat e mailed. If you made an on;-11 ne pc1yme1:t 

p le,3se provide payme•nt amount and date o f payment . . 

Per the Department Of Defe~se Travel Card Policy, payments are aue in 

full by the due date specl~ied on the Citibank bill ing ~ tatement 

r eg,:1.rdless of whether o r not the employee has recei.ved •rE:irrcbur .:3emer,t. 

from Trave l Entitlements. ;By signing t he Statement o f Understanding y~u 

agree to abide by this poficy. 

E'LEASE. REPLY TO THE .,I ____ _,I E-MAIL ALIAS OF: 
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Per t he Department Of. De fense Travel Ca rd Po licy, payment s are due t r. 
f u l l by the due date ~pecified on the Citibank bil ling sta t emen t 
r 1::gardless of whether or not the employee has recei.ved reimbursemen t 
frorn -Trave l Ent itlements . By s i gni ng the Staremenr o f Underst a nding yc,u 
agree to abide by this P<;>.l i.c y. 

~J1!!rfiluE•!·1I•11~,ft~i'!•"[,[~·J,~,~~~~D~~HR~~---_-_-.,:-----.-_ .... :::::::::~.~l_<_b_l_<_3_l_ -_ P_._L_._ s_6_-_3_6_ 
. .. ..... 

2 
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I 
To: 
Cc: 

Supervisor: 
·Ti.me Sent: 

Subject 
Body: 

(b) (3) - P . L . 86-36 
(b) (6) 

I ....................... I ...... : .. _· .: .: :: :: ] (b) ( 3) - t 8 6- 3 6 ' 

' ' I \ 
\' :: 

09/]4/20l1 OJ ;SS:54.PM :· :··, ' 
I l ACTION REQUIRED: 75 Day ~iinquency E-Mail ~r Citi GTCC: 

THI S is AN OFFICIALLY WORDED . NOTJFI·:ATI,O.~ SENT IN ACCORDANCE .-nm OOD 
flN,;licIAL MANAGEMENT REGULATlONS ' , ' ' 

' ' -------~ ' ' ~---~~~' ' :: If nPs been brought t o our attention ~hat your Ci t i gove~nment t rav~ J 
¢ha!:ge card (GTCC) i s significantly pfst due. ' •, 

.:··Total amount due is $1011. 39 ' ' 
' ' 

Your c harging p.ri vileges have been; s'uspended. t f your acco(ln t beccm~s '! 'j ­
days past due , CIT! will charge a;Sf9 late fee each mont~ ~ntil faYlflenc is 
recei ved . Thi s late fee is not reimbursable by t he Agency ., : 

1 f I I 

At 120 - days delinquent, your acqbu.ht will be forwarded t(> Etnployee • 
Relat ions for 
appr opriate disciplinary action', ~nless you can establis~ ttiat you filed 
you r expense report/vouche r in,'a.'timely manner, but have;ye~ to be 
relmhursed. ' 

At 11.6- days delinquent, Citi .'ha~ the aut horit y to t urn yqu r ~TC:C ac c ount 
over t o a 
collection agency. At that ,'t i \fte this a ccount will be pant or you t , 
personal c redit · 
hi:;tor y. 

Ple o~e refer to Cor orate'Tr velGra~ 01-2008, dated May i008, 

addit· Lonal Agency pol1cy,-on;the travel card. 
o r 

rf y9u have maile d your,'pal'Tllent, please promptly pro vide ).ls ~ith a check 
number , amount paid, and date mailed . If you made an on-H.ne payment 
pl<>a:;e provide payment,.' ama'unt a nd date of payment. : 

PLEASE REPLY TO THE I .. _: ____ 1 E-MAIL ~IAS OF: DL .. I ____ .. 

Per t. he Department Of Defense Travel Card Policy, payments are due in fu i l 
by t he due date specified on the Citibank billing statement regardl~ss of 
whet her or not the employee has received r ·eimbur sement frorr '::-avel 
EnL tlements. By signing the Stat.eir,ent of Understanding yo u agree t o abide 
by th.is policy , 
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, IL.. ----------_-.J:·.·_·_j (bl (3) • p L 86-36 1 

1

768·7100o/769·7359s r ____ _ 
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UNCLASSIFlEl)ff'Oft 6f'f'1Cbtf. HSE ONE.¥ IV-13-0033 

APPaNDIXD 

(W/POU&} NSAIC$8 Corpo-.Travel G,.,. ..... ue 01- 2008 (Revlalon 
to laaue 01-2008) July;_, :o.pa ....... tot ber.nae Government 

Travel Card Procedures 

UNCIASSIFlEJll/PBR efffC.fM. HSE OHL¥ 
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UNCLASSIFIEDJ1/f'OR OfffCbtL tfflr! ON'tl IV-13-0033 

(UMl'OUO) NSA/CSS Corporate Travel Gram Issue 01- 2008 (Revision to Issue 01-2008) 
July 2009, Department of Defense Government Travel Card Procedures 

VI. (U) LATE PAYMENT/DELINQUENT ACCOUNTS: 

(U/}FOtl6) Payments are due in full by the due date specified on the Citibank billing 
stateme.nt regardless of whether or not the employee has received reimbursement. 

(U//F6t10) Employees will incur a $29.00 fee for payments returned due to insufficient funds. 
This return payment fee is not reimbursable. 

(Li.'/liOU8' MILITARY DELINQUENT ACCOUNTS: In accordance with the Memorandum of 
Agreement (MOA) between the Military Commands and the National Security Agency/Central 
Security Service, military accounts which are 4S days delinquent will be reported directly to their 
parent military command. 

(U) CIVILIAN DELINQUENCY CYCLES: 

(U//iQW) 45 days Delinquency - After 4S days of delinquency, the APC will send notification 
to the employee and their immediate supervisor stating that unless outstanding charges are paid in 
full, their travel card will be suspended on the 61 st day of delinquency. On the 61 st day of 
delinquency, the Citibank will automatically suspend A TM and travel card privileges. 

(U//1-0U6' 75 days Delinquency - After 75 days of delinquency, the APC will send notification 
to the employee, their immediate supervisor and the organization's Chief of Staff stating that 
travel card privileges remain suspended and the outstanding balance must be paid in full to avoid 
further action. In addition, a $29.00 late fee, which is not reimbursable, will be applied to the 
employee's account. 

(U//1'QW8' 90 days Delinquency - After 90 days of delinquency, the Individually Billed 
Account Manager(IBA) will notify the organization's ChiefofStaffand the Employee Relations 
(ER) Office for appropriate disciplinary action. The 
LBA will send a Due Process Letter to the employee allowing 30 days to make full payment of the 
outstanding balance (copies will be sent to the organization's Chief of Staff and ER). 

(U//P8UO, Salary Offset - If the employee's payment is not made in full within 30 days of the 
date of the Due Process Letter, then the Salary Offset process will be initiated in accordance with 
the DoD and BOA established policy. Payments of 15% of the employee' s net pay will be 
deducted from their bi-weekly federal salary to satisfy account balances that are not in dispute. 

(U/,'J.0U6' 120 days Delinquency - On the 120th day of delinquency, the Citibank will 
automatically cancel the employee's account. Once the account is cancelled, the Citibank will 
not reinstate the travel card for any reason. 

V-11. Misuse of the Travel Card: 

(a) Travel cards should be used only for reimbursable expenses associated with 
official travel which will be reimbursed on the RTA or DDJ35 l-2. 

(b) Civilian Misuse: If misuse of the travel card is suspected, the IBA will send an 

UNCLASSIFIED/KE>M OFFICEiHJ MS£ O:t,,¥,Y 
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email to the employee and their immediate supervisor questioning the expenses 

on the traveler's account. Depending on the response provided and the 

seriousness of the misuse, the travel card may be deactivated to prevent further 

misuse. In addition, a fonnal case will be forwarded to Employee Relations (ER) 

for disciplinary action. 

(c) Supervisors shall not tolerate misuse of the travel card and cardholders who 

misuse their travel cards shall be subject to appropriate administrative or 

disciplinary action. Possible actions range from written reprimand to removal. 

UNCLASSIFIED//10ft OfflCM:L tlSE ONLY 
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APPENDIX E 

(U//l'CtJEij E-mail from .... l __ ____,, ____ ldated September 13, 2012 . 
. 

(b) (3) - P . L . 86- 36 
(b ) ( 6 ) 

UNCLASSIFIED//POft OffiCbtt tfSE 01\tf,¥ 
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r-------------- ... ... . ·. 
I (b) (3) - P . L . 86-36 1 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/JFOR OP,FICll<l USE 6f4LY 

To Whom it may concern 

During the past three months 

nd had no choice but to use 

-m-y~G-o-ve-r-nm-en_t_c_re-d~it_ca_r~d!'lllll ___________ "'-"'="in~t-en-d":""t~o-r-ect""'."i:":"fy~t~h":""ls"""'!situation and pay off the card 

asap. L------------

(b) (3) - P . L . 86- 36 
(b) (6) 

I •··········· ·· ······ ··-----...... 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//POR 6FFIOIAL USE ONb¥ 

1 




